| | Minutes | | | | | | |
|------------|--------------|--|------|-----------------|--|--|--|
| | MEETING TYPE | Kentucky Board of Emergency Medical Services – Medical Oversight Meeting | | | | | |
| | DATE | May 10, 2023 | TIME | 1:30 PM EST | | | |
| WEDICAL ST | LOCATION | Virtual/In Person | ROOM | Zoom/Room 547CE | | | |

| Mem | nbers | | | | | | | |
|-------|---|--|---|---|---|--|--|----------------------------|
| Р | Chris Lokits-Chair | Р | Brent Turvey | | Michael Wiggin | S | | |
| | Steve Listerman- Vice Chair | | Dr. Dave Gelbart | | | | | |
| Р | Brandon Johnson | | Dr. Jeff Thurman | | | | | 7 Total Members; 4= Quorum |
| # | Item | Discussion/Issue Action/Responsible Party | | | | Party | | |
| 1 | Call to Order | Offi | Officially call meeting to order | | Meeting called to order at 1331 EST. | | | |
| 2 | Roll Call | Che | Check roll and ensure quorum | | Quorum wasn't established with three (3) present. | | | |
| 3 | Approval of Minutes | Medical Oversight 1) March 8 th , 2023 | | Unable to approve minutes due to no quorum. | | | | |
| 4 | Public Comment | | | | | | | |
| Old I | Business/Updates | | | | | | | |
| 5 | Interfacility ALS Transfer workgroup | Wo | Workgroup Members:Dr. Thurman, Dr. Dave Gelbart, & Michael Wiggins | | | ACEP included a letter opposing AEMT's using monitors for ALS transfers. The goal was to educate those on how they can use AEMTs to get their transfers out with a document. No members present to be able to present further. | | |
| 6 | Regulatory Revision | 202 | 202 KAR 7:550 • EMSC Concerns | | | The EMSC Committee and Ms. Scaggs had reached out with some concerns on some equipment being pulled on the pediatric side. Ms. Scaggs presented her concerns to the Committee. A copy of said concerns can be found in the meeting invite for Committee members. | | |
| 7 | Trauma Field Triage | Upo | Updated Trauma Field Triage Guidelines | | | No action to be taken. | | |
| New | Business/Updates | | | | | · | | |

Purpose and Scope of Committee

The medical oversight committee shall address issues pertaining to quality assurance, medical control, scope of practice, medical standards of curricula or other related issues as may be assigned by the board.

| 8 | KY Scope of Practice Review | From Education Committee-Review of Scope of Practice, approved at the Special Called meeting. | The Workgroup went over EMR-AEMT to evaluate what's different compared to the National Scope. This was approved by the Education Committee and moved onto Medical Oversight. We will look at this document in detail next meeting when we can take action on it. Mr. VanCleve will try to be in attendance to answer any questions. Dr. Lubbers will create a companion document with his clarity on why skills are there or aren't there. |
|----|--|---|--|
| 9 | Pilot Programs-Jessamine County EMS | | Mr. Goodpaster presented the Pilot Programs; a Community Paramedicine program and the use of Buprenorphine in overdoses that qualify. Mr. Goodpaster will also try to be at the next meeting to able to answer questions and explain for when the Committee can take action. This is a collaborative effort between Dept of Behavioral Health-Substance Abuse Branch and Jessamine County EMS. They reached out to partner with agencies for this program. Included in the meeting packet is the program outline and protocols. |
| 10 | Adjournment | Next Meeting Date: July 12 th , 2023 | Adjournment without motion at 1440 EST. |

Purpose and Scope of Committee

The medical oversight committee shall address issues pertaining to quality assurance, medical control, scope of practice, medical standards of curricula or other related issues as may be assigned by the board.